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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
Application of LSL Telecom Inc. for 
Registration as an Interexchange 
Carrier Telephone Corporation 
Pursuant to the Provisions of Public 
Utilities Code Section 1013. 
 

 
 

Application 22-10-017 
 

 
 

EMAIL RULING GRANTING REQUEST TO DELAY STATUS 
CONFERENCE 

 
Dated December 1, 2023, at San Francisco, California. 

 
 
 

  /s/  KIEUCHINH TRAN 

  KieuChinh Tran 
Administrative Law Judge 
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From: Tran, Kieuchinh <Kieuchinh.Tran@cpuc.ca.gov>  
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 7:15 AM 
To: Anita Taff-Rice <anitataffrice@earthlink.net>; zaur@lsltelecom.com; 
Anita@iCommlaw.com; Regulatory@csiLongwood.com; anzor@crimsonit.com; 
Wilson, Seaneen <Seaneen.Wilson@cpuc.ca.gov>; Osborn, Robert B. 
<robert.osborn@cpuc.ca.gov>; anzor@crimsonit.com 
Cc: Tran, Kieuchinh <Kieuchinh.Tran@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ_Hearing Requests 
<ALJ_HearingRequests@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ_Support ID 
<alj_supportid@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Docket Office 
<ALJ_Docket_Office@cpuc.ca.gov>; Stacey, Jason <Jason.Stacey@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] PROCEDURAL COMMUNICATION - A.22-10-017 

 
 
Good morning, 
 
On November 30, 2023, Lit San Leandro requested that the duly calendared 
status conference scheduled for December 12, 2023 be moved to another date. 
 
By this ruling, I grant Lit San Leandro's request (see the email below) to 
remove the status conference scheduled for December 12, 2023 from the Daily 
Calendar and reschedule it for a later date.  
 
I will reset the status conference and issue a notice of the new date in the near 
future.  
 
 
THE DOCKET OFFICE SHALL FORMALLY FILE THIS RULING. 
 

 

Regards, 
 

KieuChinh Tran, CPA 
Administrative Law Judge 

California Public Utilities Commission 

kieuchinh.tran@cpuc.ca.gov 
 
Notice: This communication may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information for the use of 
the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. 

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Anita Taff-Rice <anitataffrice@earthlink.net>  
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 12:00 PM 
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To: zaur@lsltelecom.com; Anita@iCommlaw.com; Regulatory@csiLongwood.com; 
anzor@crimsonit.com; Wilson, Seaneen <Seaneen.Wilson@cpuc.ca.gov>; Tran, Kieuchinh 
<Kieuchinh.Tran@cpuc.ca.gov>; Osborn, Robert B. <robert.osborn@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PROCEDURAL COMMUNICATION - A.22-10-017 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
Judge Tran, 
 
I just received the ruling re-setting the status conference to 9 am on December 12, 
2023.  Unfortunately, I will be traveling that day and completely unavailable to participate 
in the status conference.  Lit San Leandro respectfully requests that the status conference be 
continued to December 16, 2023 or a later date so that we may participate.  Our participation 
appears to be necessary given that the topic to be discussed is LSL's unopposed motion. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Anita 
 

mailto:zaur@lsltelecom.com
mailto:Anita@iCommlaw.com
mailto:Regulatory@csiLongwood.com
mailto:anzor@crimsonit.com
mailto:Seaneen.Wilson@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Kieuchinh.Tran@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:robert.osborn@cpuc.ca.gov

